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Memorandum 
 
To: Requestors of the prospectus for A Concession Business Opportunity to Operate Lodging, Food 

and Beverage, Retail, Campground, Rentals, Firewood, and Other Services within Olympic 
National Park (“Prospectus”) 

 
From: Commercial Services Program, National Park Service, Interior Regions 8, 9, 10, and 12 
 
Subject: Amendment No. 2 to Solicitation No. CC-OLYM003-26 
 
This notice amends the Prospectus, which the National Park Service (“Service”) issued on September  
16, 2024. 
  

Amendment No. 2 to the Prospectus  
 

BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY 
 
1) Sprinkler Installation Project (new) 
 
Under the Olympic National Park section of the Business Opportunity, the Service has added a new section 
called “Pending Construction Project Impacting Lake Crescent Lodge” with the following language. 
 
Sprinkler Installation Project 
 
The Service plans to install sprinkler systems in several Lake Crescent Lodge buildings, including the two 
Marymere units (FMSS Asset #s 82191 and 82192), Storm King (FMSS Asset # 82193), and Pyramid (FMSS 
Asset # 82203). The Service will work closely with the Concessioner to minimize disruptions to its operations 
and plans to complete work in late 2026/early 2027, over the shoulder season. 
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